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From: OversightProject

To: foia@hg.dhs.gov; OversightProject

Subject: RE: [ACTION NEEDED] Department of Homeland Security FOIA 2022-HQFO-00905
Date: Monday, June 13, 2022 5:01:00 PM

Thank you for reaching out. We are interested in all of it.

From: foia@hqg.dhs.gov <foia@hq.dhs.gov>

Sent: Monday, June 13, 2022 4:34 PM

To: OversightProject <OversightProject@heritage.org>

Subject: [ACTION NEEDED] Department of Homeland Security FOIA 2022-HQF0O-00905

Good Afternoon,

OCIO has conducted a search for records and wanted us to ask if you would be willing to
narrow your request. We have conducted a CIO search and the results came back at 2.1 GB.
We wanted to see if you wanted to narrow the time frame or use an anchor keyword for the
search. The search we've conducted was the following:

Time Period: January 1, 2021 — March 31, 2022

Keywords/Filters:
(“Babel”) OR (“Babel X”’) OR (“Babel Street””) OR (“Panamericana)

Please let us know if you'd be willing to narrow your request. We will place this case on hold
until we receive a response from you.

Regards,

DHS Privacy Office

Disclosure & FOIA Program

STOP 0655

Department of Homeland Security

245 Murray Drive, SW

Washington, DC 20528-0655

Telephone: 1-866-431-0486 or 202-343-1743
Fax: 202-343-4011

Visit our FOIA website
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